North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209

September 29, 2005

TO: Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Workshop Announcement and Agenda

On Wednesday, October 5", the CAC will have a workshop on the Year 2025 Cost
Feasible Plan at 7:00 p.m. in the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Conference Room at 2009 NW 67" Place.

Please note that attendance will not be taken at this workshop and,
if you do not attend, it will not affect your attendance record.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
I.  Year 2025 Long Range Transportation Plan- DEVELOP
Adopted Needs Plan/Revenue Forecasts and COST FEASIBLE PLAN

Cost Feasible Plan

The Committee will discuss the Needs Plan cost analysis and participate in the
Cost Feasible Plan “Funding Game”

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please
contact Marlie Sanderson at 955-2200, extension 103.

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.
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